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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. L{ggq s. 2018

INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM (ICS) EXECUTIVE SESSION COURSE
To:  School Heads of Public Elementary, Junior and Senior High Schools |

1 Please be informed of the attached Memorandum No. 41/10 s. 2018,
entitled “Incident Command System (ICS) Executive Session Course", dated
October 10, 2018.

7 All School DRRM Coordinators are instructed to attend the said course.

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

UNANAN, CESO VI
Schools Divisjon Superintendent ré“’
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Memorandum No. 9! /" O,

Series of 2018

To: Angeles City Public Schools’ Heads

From: The City Mayor

Subject: incident Command System (ICS) Executive Session Course
Date: October 10, 2018

The Angeles City Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Office (ACDRRMO) in
partnership with Office of Civil Defense Region 3 (OCD3) will conduct an Incident
Command System (ICS) Executive Session Course for Public School Coordinators on
October 23, 2018, Tuesday (8AM to 5PM) at Azzurro Hotel, Balibago, Angeles City.

Basically, ICS course is designed to enable participants to operate efficiently during an
incident or event within the /ncident Command System (ICS) of the city.

in view of the above, your DRRMC Coordinators (1 pax/school) are instructed to attend
on the said ICS Course.

Any query relative to this Memorandum can be addressed to the City Disaster Risk
Reduction and Management Office at (045) 322 7796 and 0917 851 9581.

For your information and guidance.

EDGARDQ TUAN

City Mayor

D. PAMI



